~1CITY OF

¢ [MANOR
EST. 1872
| TEXAS

AGENDA
MANOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
105 E. EGGLESTON ST.
MANOR, TEXAS 78653
MARCH9,2016 6:30 P.M.

MARY ANN PARKER — CHAIR ZINDIA PIERSON — VICE CHAIR
VACANT — COMMISSIONER LIAN STUTSMAN — COMMISSIONER
ADRIANA ROJAS — COMMISSIONER RAUL HERNANDEZ — COMMISSIONER

WILLIAM MYERS — COMMISSIONER

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. SWEARIN LIAN STUTSMAN TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
2. APPROVE MINUTES:
FEBRUARY 10, 2015

3.

A. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A FINAL PLAT FOR SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2, SECTION 20,
SEVENTY TWO (72) SINGLE FAMILY LOTS ON 11 ACRES MORE OR LESS, LOCATED ON SHADOWGLEN TRACE
MANOR, TX. APPLICANT: KIT PERKINS — AECOM. OWNER: SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC. STAFF: SCOTT
DuNLoOP

B. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR STONEWATER NORTH REVISED
PHASES 1 — 5, TWO HUNDRED THIRTY ONE (231) SINGLE FAMILY LOTS ON 69 ACRES MORE OR LESS,
LOCATED ON FM 973 AND TOWER RD. MANOR, TX. AGENT: DOUCET AND ASSOCIATES. OWNER:
CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS. STAFF: SCOTT DUNLOP

C. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT, 1 COMMERCIAL LOT ON 1.023
ACRES MORE OR LESS LOCATED ON US HwWY 290 AND FM 973 MANOR, TX. AGENT: ANTHONY ENNIS —
JACOBS ENGINEERING OWNER: GERALDINE TIMMERMANN STAFF: SCOTT DUNLOP



REGULAR AGENDA:

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION UPON A REZONING REQUEST FOR 1.069 ACRES AT 13500 N FM
973; GREENBURY GATES SURVEY NUMBER 63, TRAVIS COUNTY, FROM INTERIM AGRICULTURAL (A) DISTRICT
ZONING TO LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (IN-1) DISTRICT ZONING. APPLICANT: JAMES ALEXANDER. OWNER: JULIO
MIRELES

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR PRESIDENTIAL GLEN PHASES 5,6,
AND 7, 367 SINGLE FAMILY LOTS ON 84.74 ACRES MORE OR LESS LOCATED AT US HWY 290 AND PASEO DE
PRESIDENTE BLVD. MANOR, TX. AGENT: JUAN BRIZUELA OWNER: LGI HOMES STAFF: SCOTT DUNLOP

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A FINAL PLAT EXTENSION FOR PRESIDENTIAL GLEN PHASE 4B, ONE
HUNDRED AND FIFTEEN (115) SINGLE FAMILY LOTS ON THIRTY FOUR (34) ACRES MORE OR LESS, LOCATED AT
THE INTERSECTION OF BOIS D’ARC AND PASEO DE PRESIDENTE. AGENT: JUAN BRIZUELA. OWNER: LGI
HOMES. STAFF: SCOTT DUNLOP

7. ADJOURN

RANCES AGUIL!
CITY SECRETARY

This Facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or | |
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact Frances Aguilar at 512-272-5555, or
fax 512-272-8636 for further information.







SBXd ], ‘JOUuBJA
SSOUIT A\
dojun(y 11099

0C Jo Aep SIY} UO JuelJe AQ oW 2I0JO( PIYLIISqNS PUE 0) WIOMS

NVINSLALS NVI'T

"PoDn) aw d[ay 0s “IJourA JO A1) A} JO SadURUIPI()
pue Id9)Iey) SY) puk SBXd], JO kIS Y} ‘SIIBIS PANU[) Y} JO SMe[ Y} puB UONMNSUOD) A} PUJIP
pue ‘09101d ‘9Ardsard AjfIqe Awr Jo 1599 9y} 0} [[IM ] 'SeX9], “IouBJA JO A1) oY) I0] ISUOISSIUIUIO))
Suruue[d JO sannp oy} ANIIXO AWy [[Im [ 1Byl ‘Teams AJUwo[os op ‘Wewisynyg uerjy ‘|

NYJO JO YPeQ
SVXAL 40 ALVLS THL

HO ALIIOH.LAV HH.L Ad ANV HINVN HH.L NI






MINUTES
MANOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
105 E. EGGLESTON ST.
MANOR, TEXAS 78653
FEBRUARY 10,2016 6:30 P.M.

MARY ANN PARKER — CHAIR (P) ZINDIA PIERSON — VICE CHAIR (P)
BRIAN WINKLER — COMMISSIONER (A) TODD SHANER — COMMISSIONER (P)
ADRIANA ROJAS — COMMISSIONER (A) RAUL HERNANDEZ — COMMISSIONER (P)

WILLIAM MYERS — COMMISSIONER (P)

CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT

CHAIRPERSON PARKER ANNOUNCED A QUORUM AND CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:39 PM

CONSENT AGENDA:

1. SWEAR IN RAUL HERNANDEZ TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ WAS SWORN ONTO THE MANOR PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
2. APPROVE MINUTES:

JANUARY 13,2016

MOTION TO APPROVE THE JANUARY 13, 2016 MINUTES BY COMMISSIONER SHANER, SECONDED BY
COMMISSIONER PIERSON. 5—0 TO APPROVE.

3.

A. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A FINAL PLAT FOR SHADOWGLEN PHASE 2, SECTION 20,
SEVENTY TWO (72) SINGLE FAMILY LOTS ON 11 ACRES MORE OR LESS, LOCATED ON SHADOWGLEN TRACE
MANOR, TX. APPLICANT: KIT PERKINS — AECOM. OWNER: SG LAND HOLDINGS, LLC. STAFF: SCOTT
DuNLOP

B. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A PRELIMINARY PLAN FOR STONEWATER NORTH REVISED
PHASES 1 — 5, TWO HUNDRED THIRTY ONE (231) SINGLE FAMILY LOTS ON 69 ACRES MORE OR LESS,



LOCATED ON FM 973 AND TOWER RD. MANOR, TX. AGENT: DOUCET AND ASSOCIATES. OWNER:
CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS. STAFF: SCOTT DUNLOP

MOTION TO POSTPONE CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS A AND B TO MARCH 9™ MEETING BY COMMISSIONER
PIERSON, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SHANER. 5 — ( TO POSTPONE.

REGULAR AGENDA:

4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATIONS TO STAFF FOR AMENDING CITY ORDINANCES TO PERMIT
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS.

MOTION TO POSTPONE TO MARCH 9™ MEETING TO DETERMINE COMMITTEE BETWEEN PLANNING AND
ZONING AND CITY COUNCIL TO STUDY ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS FOR ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS. 5—0 TO
POSTPONE.

5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATIONS TO STAFF FOR AMENDING ZONING ORDINANCE 185,
SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE 263, LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS ORDINANCE 365, ARTICLE IX BUILDING MOVING
PERMITS ORDINANCE 165-B, AND VENDOR & PEDDLERS ORDINANCE 122-C

MOTION TO RECOMMEND TO STAFF TO AMEND ORDINANCES FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION AND
RECOMMENDATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL. 5 —{ TO RECOMMEND.

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE A FINAL PLAT FOR STONEWATER PHASE 3, SIXTY THREE
SINGLE (63) SINGLE FAMILY LOTS ON 10.5 ACRES MORE OR LESS, LOCATED AT FM 973 AND TOWER ROAD,
MANOR, TX. AGENT: DOUCET AND ASSOCIATES. OWNER: CONTINENTAL HOMES OF TEXAS. STAFF: SCOTT
DUNLOP

MOTION TO APPROVE BY COMMISSIONER MYERS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER PIERSON. 5—0 TO APPROVE.
7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE RECOMMENDATION FOR A REZONING REQUEST FOR LOTS 18 — 20, BLOCK 12 TOWN
OF MANOR, LOCALLY KNOWN AS 101 EAST BURTON STREET, FROM LIGHT COMMERCIAL (C-1) TO DOWNTOWN

BUSINESS DISTRICT (DBD). APPLICANT/OWNER: FILIBERTO DE LA LUZ. STAFF: SCOTT DUNLOP

MOTION TO RECOMMEND ZONING REQUEST FROM C-1 LIGHT COMMERCIAL TO DOWNTOWN BUSINESS
DISTRICT FOR LOTS 18-20, BLOCK 12 TOWN OF MANOR TO CITY COUNCIL. 5 — 0 TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL.

8. ADJOURN

MOTION TO ADJOURN BY COMMISSIONER PIERSON, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER SHANER. 5—0 TO
ADJOURN.

MARY ANN PARKER
CHAIRPERSON









JAY EN@UNEER&@@@@@PAN% ING.
P.0. Box 1320 1 is92 259-9882
2.eandoz, TX 736%@@@@@@ Fax 259-8010

Taxas Reglstersd Englneerng Firm F-4760

February 11, 2015

M. Tom Bolt

Diractor of Development Services
City of Manor

P.0. Box 387

Manor, TX 73883

Re:  Flrst Constructlon Plan and Final Plat Revisw for
Shadowglen Phase 2, Saction 20 Subdivision
City of Manor, Texas ‘

Dear Mr, Boli:

Tha flist submittal of the Shadowglen Phase 2, Section 20 Subdivision Construction Plans and
Final Plat prepared by AECOM Technlcal Services, Inc. and recelved by our offlce on January 12,
2015 has been reviswed for general compliance with the City of Manor Suhdivislon Ordinance
263, Based upon the raview our afflce can offer the following comments:

CONSTRUCTION PLANS

1. Provide Geotechnical Engineering Report and Pavement Design for all proposed sfrests

and include a table or detail of proposed pavement section for each street,
2. EY| ~fhe AARV detall should be updated to utilize tha City of Manor modification or City

of Austin Standard that utilizes PE pipa rather than copper tubing.
Include the final plat in the plans.

Provide benchmarks on plat and/or plans. '
1d for 2013 and Delinquent faxes from priot

The submitted tax ceriificates show taxes pa
ears. Tax certiflcates must be submitted showing all faxes pald as required In Sectlon

24(d)(2)(v) of Subdivislon Ordinance 159.

SN

t identifies how each of the

The applicant should provide a written response narrative tha
ered based upon reviews of

comments was addressed.  Additional commenis may bs rend
updated submiital Information.

¥

Review of this submiital doss not constitute varlfication that all data, Information and calculations
supplled by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the Intended purpose. The
englneer of record s solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her
submiital, whether or not City Engineers review ine applicatlon for Ordinance compliance.




My, Tem Beofl
Februsry 11,2018
Pega20f2

Plaasa oafl if you have any quesiions of nest

Gt

Sinnaraly

Girperely, .
7 . N &
‘] He

,»‘}" 5 ]

-‘{ !f’ ‘,537

v AT

S EA

S

-‘:r i

DT8/s
Copy: Jamis Buske, AECOM

PN: 10097810




" OR EXTENT OF DEVELOPMEN
" ZARBY LAND USES THAT ARE
o NEIGH

o THIS CAN "AFFECT THE

COUNTY REQUIRES THIS NOTI(
T 1S NOT ‘A STATEMENT OR K
THE PROP

SHADOW GLEN. PHASE 2N {
SECTON 20 - N\

=
/R
7
S

e S
W l’g}:ﬁ
A0 W

Qz\ h\““‘; )

/
&
ERVICES, INC. |/ o A
REET, SUITE 600 o/ - =l
KAS, 78701 . S : ' o .
COM.COM . VIGINITY MAP
seALE 1"=2000

NO.. F—3580




\ . S D..U %&Q;mv . . .r.nw . . LT~ i
r.m .. \NVL . . .. Nm. .aomzom._.m?mm//

) N . B8Rl /0LDL=A, PR
— — 7| zoderoo'szlie=X )
: M e - A\
.

. . .~ . v .nllv.v B \ / '. . \ . .
\ . < @/ & / /\/: /N\ . w.w

32}

4

/T ee

3INOGNvEY 38 01)
ININISY
"ANNOMYNAENL -
or  AMYNOdWAL
op PNUSPCE

e/ "
8 =/ \ 8g / BT
. , 17 N\ mWe\\/ﬁJ.Ww 0rTL
e : LA A =R -

,«e%\s@@ G s ) S L2
Aono~/ el s I T
@ Dy J\ I | s il sk
= oo St ey
N\ﬂmﬂmm‘ﬂm%%w_mmm > :«%%Qﬁd Fe M{L,FL~ ruﬁ’mﬁ%

¥ . e

S JB9TEL RIS S80- LBN
5 ] 0505

(Mo .08)
. - VIR 0DWY a3uvp







7401B Highway 71 West, Suite 160
Austin, TX 78735

Office: 512.583.2600

Fax: 512.583.2601

SCam
DOUCET

& ASSOCIATES DoucetandAssociates.com

June 25, 2014

City of Manor

Development Services Department
105 E. Eggleston St.

Manor, Texas 78653

512-272-5555

Attn: Tom Bolt, Director of Development Services
RE: Revised Stonewater North Subdivision: Preliminary Plan
Dear Mr. Bolt:

The Preliminary Plan Submittal Form and the associated documents enclosed are intended for a Preliminary Plan
review of Stonewater North Subdivision. The revised Stonewater North Preliminary Plan differs from the previously
approved preliminary plan in that the residential lot sizes have been increased from 40-feet to 50-feet. No significant
changes have been made to the approved roadway or utility layouts.

A fee waiver of 514,000 was approved by the City of Manor’s City Council on June 3, 2015. The application fee check
enclosed in this submittal package accounts for the difference between the preliminary plan submittal fee and the
fee waiver.

Please find the following documents enclosed for your review:

s Preliminary Plan Application (1)

» Application Fee Check (1)

e Fee Waiver Approval E-mail (1)

e Engineering Report (1)

e Hydrologic Report (1)

e Service Availability Letters (1 set)

e Mailing List of residents within 300’ (1)

* Mailing Labels of residents within 300’ (1)
e Preliminary Plan — Stonewater North (1 set)

An additional copy of the submittal materials have been submitted directly to Frank Phelan at the office of the Jay
Engineering Company in Leander, Texas. Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

COMMITMENT YOU EXPECT.
EXPERIENCE YOU NEED.
PEOPLE YOU TRUST.



JAY ENGINEERIABHMPANY, INC.
T i
RSN ¥ YV DEE- T

September 11, 2015

Mr. Tom Bolt
City Manager
City of Manor
P.O. Box 387
Manor, TX 78653

Re: Stonewater North Subdivision
Fourth Preliminary Plan Application Submittal
City of Manor

Dear Mr. Bolt:

The Stonewater North Subdivision Preliminary Plan submitted by Doucet & Associates and received by
our office September 10, 2015, has been reviewed for compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision
Ordinance 263 B. Our previous comments dated July 7, 2015, have not been addressed with the latest
submittal. The previous comments were;

1. Provide verification of no significant trees within the Limits of Construction as required by Section
22(c)(2)(iiiy of Subdivision Ordinance 263 B. Significant Trees, within the boundaries of the
subdivision and of 8-inch caliper and larger, shall be shown accurately to the nearest one (1) foot,
Critical Root Zones of these trees shall also be shown.

2. An easement will be required for the fully developed 100 year flood plain, based upon the
submitted memorandum. Show easement on the plan as required by Section 22(c)(4)(i) of
Subdivision Ordinance 263 B. A drainage study, consisting of a Drainage Area Map with contours,
location and capacities of existing and proposed drainage features, and calculations in
accordance with this Ordinance and good engineering practices, shall be provided to ensure the
property will be developed in accordance with City drainage policies.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied
by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose. The engineer of record is
solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City
Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.

We trust that you will find this information helpful when considering approval of this Preliminary Plan. If
you should have any questions, or need additional information, please let us know.

Sincerely,

‘ 3
ﬁ&bw«{&/\/\f /1/ /%/
Pauline M. Gray, P.E.

PMG/s

Copy: Scott Dunlop, City of Manor
Vince Musat, Doucet Engineering
Hanna Lupico, Doucet Engineering

PN 100-721-10



el A Sy
b e
JOUNSOM TRAIL -
(ROW. VARIES)

1003

7
*

X

i
A0

(60" R.O.W)

4
i

oy

Hrde

4+ 50'LOT3 ARCPOSED
12 46' LTS EXISTING

5048 A3
AEMALIE & EOWARD ATLF
00G HO. 3607933 |

LD AT T4 1,00 Fe.00"

Tl gt o

S

- E i "
g% §’%}ﬁ 'é
et
i g
Nt
E'IMJFWW ¥ ‘g

CARL
ruwr HeLGOwg
002, R, 20! :coa«u
LEENASA

=3

Acsm:' ‘m.r)x]_v-cg' mm‘: ’um“‘%ajf‘wﬂ“‘j‘%égﬁlqum t6.00° 4 '%}%‘i{ 7 m?

4%“‘” “’od"luoo"(ni’é\r'i;'d“

W ﬁm' 950 LOTS PROPOSED |1 |u§§v
1 40 1078 EXSTING

4%\-
(., 02

o
43 sioTa PROPOSED
gﬁ "1(‘5 ﬁ“gﬁ” 20 - A'LOTS EXISTING 43"' §

LA T Y
| o2t 10,00 10 !

Qﬁ} y" E.\wz‘u

wry e
138 ACRES
WYY HoLucug *
B i el
Jr———r——— | LA
I S e RV, S it eams |
sy P e e LOFNSON ORI, e « RO, VARIESY
$ N ——
V" e S T T e LU g
P e "r...my:m'l‘f.m-]«.m i ,w fza‘ufw i
’ } ! 4 5
15\*"% “ % | M50 LOTS PROFOSED L) 4 4 .
s ’% 0 .,,g,”n 18.40' LOTS EXISTING ,3 ‘Mg .‘mggms&} §§ 5 WAy
g M i o O 7l 1+ 5T LOTS PROFOSED
& I PR T e e e ! m,,.,,w. Fhde | G210 LOTS EXsTNG
5 e A A T PYTE OAN e aa )
o [ s I 3 -
H r‘fx} o k\ao'uuw |5E£m a0 iaoo %Eoo.mw;%mm‘gww'm:___;w m,ﬁ?i ‘
e P U U e Y i

£ X200 T8 M—A&J
!
ww';mww.ao' LRy BWM'}'WF’;WMW
“' i l‘.‘ 't‘ Moo P‘l

51 Eﬁshglh%mg{a T80 'éus;. i ‘am

s

.50'

(%]

;ﬂ‘n g%m Sj“ ng'

(LTS
il ot ioonliaer o mm-lmwl ! o' mm"#a.w"mm‘lmm}&w‘mm“mw znoo-‘!

B0

=

G m:a‘ -10') 10,00'}e.00'] 4000 mm'[mw‘%fp@‘:}ﬂqg_'lmou'] 'wmﬁ +1.00'" o,

E u;_;iu o an

9. 00 a0 LG0T W0 n,

l St N AL
wfy uﬁ‘iuéa 5

n"l
§ E W
s
‘mal'm.whq ) |‘|mwi'g
¥

et 3 AR Ry 1)
SUALE BOAD fasy ez ) E‘.n I vl o e § -.._uw "
JOUNSON ROAD (B0 R.OMW.) /N +E o | ﬁéwrx o R S
SRR LY . 5](?"“‘ ¢ R lurl Xy uw:' Am-,m.w I W0 LRI L0 «ua' WHTREGS | & moar o L RN
2’ s y . : ™ ‘l' .
RS AR RS ” '”,’,%’f{,’?’ & § X N h H ,, ; by A A R R T '; “‘4 !‘4 N “l
Ul apstea |3 | BB g 1§ & G e oy | [ E ' 4§ L
[ 3 .jél 'ﬁ S T SrTon oD ‘f@ﬁ'*@ﬂ"'ﬁ: i I 3"‘;'%'& ‘EMQ‘
'lﬂ"‘]"l‘l‘l’ g § i 51 51 Hoglorsegatng |8 N 3 A % % 3
3 g .
_’%» 'R'"f;ﬁ" .«!ng . 2: "IL :Am‘ B m.wlm T 0280t fn’\ﬁf;hi;%; F[Q". Rt b cotd e e sl mp: % ] M]rm hy
d e
i rm%“JJ A oon 4k K
.40 A : § “ !a- By kg w o [ SG'LDTSPROPOSED % B Eal* [ad ; B By b
o SIS San s, W . S il Q’j ' F ?] L.’s} B 3 } by By
e L o"??.f%rl e .‘g__&,ﬁj‘ll-‘n 3 | EhﬂamﬂJT Qﬂﬁ»ﬂ 14 4y LOT\FH(IQTEM(‘ g 'Hgﬂsg v qP g g E}%uégmﬁlu
' vwmv‘_:_ ki il n 4 ) E‘ "1 h! lq % ?
E 7% S I 0 4200 30 0 19,10 1y sl
¢ L:ru .8 % a 3% g 7 A 1930 w30 o
(3T -2 311; O 2RO o ] e & T
PN i} X! "
i E 4 T]E; j“““?k it )3‘ '“Wu.‘w" «ur m.‘wz'uuo‘ T30 164t ui%",mso‘;mua' VIO T BT, M‘ﬂg‘ Ly df"h‘ T 034 L AT s e T
3 A |, v t h
st g |37 0 70 ;%) R
[TU-5F Lors PR-:mszn] 314 -n 3 U N ] A v
Lig o Lors gxymmg 7 i ltf}.\fgq,a KT mTLOTa PF‘OF‘OaED uﬁ‘,ﬁuﬂﬂuﬂ‘g ..ES b t«\?}mE, i e didt) o SR
é:"l % e 3 ‘gn;" 3§ 1140 LOT3 BXIS (1N {*- t Js “".5‘1 i'.; AR KL ui MRS ﬁ‘s
N AX He0, n ot “ K w o n ® g
S s X NN Tt I U A O X T R T T R T
I g Rzl LRI b0t I indet it oot ey AL L AL AL L "'gli; 1 A ) 00
H,140 \IPES 3 ?! “l"i” pi :“geé I | l [ l Juct ¢ l r } l ] G}{ 3 ; I 3
208 53'_ e R .:. u CL ty | |- SULORFRORGEED ) 2 2 ;’;“ e e
b T ks I 3 my o wa W A
j o 3 Lfé s mi“ué%ucﬂh 11 1Y LOrs BRISTING v:,}nam.aﬁwgﬂu E% % g
st L R RYRATRET AN T LI L]
‘%. “."."J” L0 L':!‘ 1 E{I i 11 ‘;‘J L 35
T VAR AL 10,30 19,40 fo. ¥ 102" m.A' 1020 0504 00" 8,00 100" 1A% KL ey N 11;!__'&,“@.36' 40.14%. 13, 44"
3 & [ ™ - e e, T L N | A ¥ i W’"‘l‘?l‘ys‘i"
‘ N S Prse o i P Ll
o
K n AT m-w.-mo'.mw"yan 1kt 400", UM SO W20 V0,567 (OB 10,307 VLaiy 0307 laJo“u.Ja' I
, 3 ‘cl','lr ,l ! N of L. I | | i | |
i ’{‘IJ\% B oom RN I S VIV
oo oo Ry L \. AP LS S N Y DS W S v
/i et E‘éllgg‘m%%\l'\% u‘f 11371013 PROPOAED i.u‘ggnﬁxﬁu A
i s At R ﬁ g .‘ 17 wioTsEastg R G GO
g ey R o] . S )
rwﬁ"#;-"“"’iluﬁ” N B TR L
! DAL, X g, g ux’u‘lwa"lamf‘m_.'o' m.'.a"nm‘ lm.:o' w0l wotinn e .
i §STNNT W Q1598 | ST A
i RriTiey
s ML) LSy
A
. - 13 T LRI il
;' RO,\ E [{[ L[‘ RUYE AL S )“L&‘ WS R
€
f
Lo

CEMETERY




EE‘T A
F T
0. M(ﬁﬂﬂ n

[CI]

CRARMIC SCALE

s '] (6]
I FeEr

I

) o
Lt i ('5') ph mQ
or 20 < 5
i T = t~ lﬂ
powA ALOGRPLAN & @8
T Re £
L PERE
Q [ Wl ] 12
2 BN ¢
Ly O B "ﬁ < a4
5 MR dE
BT, <L
D PSS
nRoa &8
08 QQ?\P g
= _?5 Sz
B FLooDRLN . ZAGEJS &
e |1 ity
tn s . e w2 MR
p(mu&uw p; ZOQ‘(E'L‘ '8
ym”&;z%ﬁﬁ " {—“‘thm—*‘ g JB° "Be
A conTHTAL HOMES oF s, L 1 i L&J"‘
‘ o BN % % é’; B
- ™y
DETENTION
POND :
DRANAGE RASEWENY ik oL
Lot 14 ﬂ‘g E \
¥ HEQLK R g Y|
A 276 AUREY b -
g‘.ﬂ HALL mrcnlo S hsa Ewm{
H § 200, 40, T zlan E""""'i
" PHASE | , > <L
A "
B " Hiw 77 um{
X E B
% srese i o
s ! s verney 2
e HR Vil 4 q&'"w’f:uw"ﬁ‘a%w“}%m s E"Aﬂ{adnd- iy E FRLES il Q""{
uuT{ I £ | —
L é} - SN AEN IR B Ry 2
,- i 7500 Lor; PRQPOSED i <K {1 DHANER SR
1 g” i bﬂﬂ"g m 40LGTS ESTING Eﬁ*{ﬁ S ET &"n"m. N
: 1&» B . P
L | 0 'v x
L - ¥ X0 {115 X T i 8 lmmm{
: AT 30 18 % =
—— el o ,, TOTAL EXIATING 40" RESIOENTIAL LDTS - 209 L’.T"] . o
W‘ﬁ'ﬂ%ﬁm’]ﬁmwﬂﬁ m:.:a“,vTa!..“.o‘ U207, 130" 8 2040, X e’ .mv\; s g Iﬂ TAL PROPO SEE 30 RESIOENTIAL LOTS - 239 N ‘4(
P g y 7 MET LRSS OF MEJIDENTIAL LOTS - 88
y ..{ | Jod J J m} dod i‘ J J| 1 PERCENTAQE OF LOT3 REMOVED « 22.1% Eum4 -
ooyl J A A Y T LY x e
; 1a- SD'LOTS PROROSED 4 5 sy By §h am sy Sal |3 )
g.' 3’5‘.' al 10.40'COTS EXSTING Eg"“-_"gﬁ'“gé‘“gg‘“%ﬁ” it &l 15 Qﬂ e
T e T P s 17 RLE ’*:m»“*%“‘
10 A i mmlﬁnﬁ'?ﬂﬁa’_mw SR mJu"mm‘ 00005 40708 10500 o) gt 44,48 m‘i ha ?Qf:’ff(
I broud o i ! i e
{ A SLoTSPROPOSED | 4 o G "7'5"'
i E'a By Hu.ivloraexsnng | e By b By S By W ¢
Ia [L13 Sump ',,au.d " mﬁgmﬁlam nqazu‘ ] - ,/
PETEET T T 21 (]
T T I T O i 115 r‘
| astugor o0t mn"-on.w"‘ u#gg" H 156 S {6 C::) C']‘J’
- ” y 2 5 o ot 1 Ao PR,
- ': ﬁ;ﬂ“‘ ~ O [34 £ o cm;z.“éz’uwr o {
L, 5T )Y m.m' 1.5 00T whd0't 10,707 R0 10 ' @ do* S0 To.Jo" Tuta] mJo‘ \ r % l; ]
ER , NN 4 u) i J o )
"J. 0y 4 2B b h
X l'::i‘a ,.q f3 40 LOTS PROPO3ED 1 43} u% e 2 i g ‘g ::.[5 (i ‘?}3 1,60 W
RS ) AT LTS EMBLNG 3t ,«:N muv-m&n xmwgw ) o 5 T pontsy N Fdzuer
i = LA S R A b MR |e Yeg 57 | T m-wu&um
{ ri 3y oW 3 Eml't . , ] b ‘1 * *1 "1 3 o |1 W02 0 mqﬂtmmm )
diss O s g O R P .f - | Doty (3] Vo072 Lt o ®
@30 ig 20t ih3'in o' 1oLy 40" en. 5ot b a0, 5001 00.20° £, 40° Wl AR" 430" KA to N 1g 0! ll] ST, 2] LS K
. L N ALY W 920,80 Y
' (n 332643 4 139400 ¥
4 A
J b
. o “,u.%" i
o L4l
f -1
nmace § A e I
AR k3
J : g 14 i i
1379 Ay SRR P
. , OARACE SAZUDIT 151 =211
EA ARy
' . . T AT R AR RlAAN S
| s 7 ik
.o , , 3OS, M, i t
, : ,‘_..lA,P.Ex.L.f.f- S H r% F—_g
. \ SHEET iy
. BLOGY K
|\ 3] W] tss) | 1) em uj IR R R R T R wol ] 12 | ';‘j HARRR '2
- AT 2 ‘
.__..L 5 j .-,rlufl;mA.ﬂ.ol;’ T \ 2 OF 13
- tec m X w::-n
TALLIR DGR DUYE Jawr Lae;

L}

T

n

wiyn

EEnEEEn e

LT

R (\wo&\wow
PURJOa 3 O‘-(LY

ACEDE

b aese







JAY ENGINEERIRAQHVPANY, INC.
P.0. Box 1220 ;\)Uu lJ(512) 259-3882
Leander, TX 78646}\2/& [\\j@ /) Fax 259-8016

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-4780

February 23, 2016

Mr. Tom Bolt

Director of Development Services
City of Manor

P.O. Box 387

Manor, TX 78653

Re: First Short Form Final Plat Review for
Whataburger
City of Manor, Texas

Dear Mr. Bott:

The first submittal of the Whataburger Short Form Final Plat prepared by Jacobs Engineering and
received by our office on February 15, 2016 has been reviewed for general compliance with the

City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. Based upon the review our office can offer the
following comments:

SHORT FORM FINAL PLAT

Please note that a Short Form Final Plat requires the standard Final Plat procedures outlined by
the subdivision ordinance as required in Section 28(c).

1. Existing and proposed drainage conditions for nearby (existing and proposed)
developments should be verified. If offsite storm sewer improvements are required for the
Whataburger project, the project will not meet the criteria for a Short Form Final Plat.

2. Section 28(a)(1)(i) requires that the proposed subdivision meet all of the requirements of
the Short Form Final Plat. This requirement cannot be met until comment 1 is addressed.

3. The City requires the following note on Short Form Final Plats: This subdivision is subject
to all general notes and restrictions appearing on the plat of

Lot(s) ., recorded at Cabinet , Slide of Plat Records of
County, Texas.

1

4. There is no date on the plat as required in Section 24(c)(1)(ii} of Subdivision Ordinance
263B.

5. The proposed use of the new lot is not identified on the plat as required in Section
24(c)(1)(iv) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The proposed use for all lots within the
subdivision must be identified on the Plat.

6. Section 24(c)(1)(v) requires that the owner's names and the property lines of property
within three hundred (300) feet of the subdivision boundary be shown on the Plat.

7. Section 24(c)(2)(iii) requires that the location, dimensions, names and descriptions of all
existing and recorded easements within the subdivision, intersecting or contiguous with its
boundaries or forming such boundaries be shown on the Plat.



Mr. Tom Bolt
February 23, 2016
Page 2 of 2

8.

10.

11.

Section 24(c)(5)(ii) requires that if the subdivision is located in an area served by a utility
other than the City a letter needs to be furnished from such utility certifying their approval
of the location of any utility easements shown on the plat and indicating the utility's intent
to serve the property.

No copies of the deed restrictions or covenants were submitted with the proposed Plat as

required in Section 24(d)(2)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B. Two copies of deed
restrictions or covenants must be submitted.

A floodplain statement is required and must be certified by a registered professional
engineer.

The following note is required: THIS SUBDIVSION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF
MANOR CORPORATE CITY LIMITS AS OF THIS DATE: DAY OF
, 20186.

The applicant should provide a written response narrative that identifies how each of the
comments was addressed. Additional comments may be rendered based upon reviews of
updated submittal information.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose. The
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Paulin

e M. Gray, P.E.

PMG/s

Copy:

Anthony Ennis, Jacobs Engineering
Scott Dunlop, City of Manor

PN: 100-732-10




2705 Bee Cave Road. Suite 300
Austin, Texas 78746 U.S.A.

1.512.314.3100 Fax 1.512.314.3135

February 29, 2016

Tom Bolt — Director of Development Services

City of Manor — Development Services Department
105 E. Eggleston St.

Manor, Texas 78653

RE:  Manor Commons SW Lot 7 Replat
Case Number: SP-2015-0158D
Comment Response Letter

Dear Mr. Bolt:

Please accept this letter as our comment response for staff review comments received
February 23 2016.

Your comments are below and our responses follow.

1. Existing and proposed drainage conditions for nearby (existing and proposed)
developments should be verified. If offsite storm sewer improvements are required for the
Whataburger project, the project will not meet the criteria for a Short Form Final Plat.
Response: No offsite storm sewer improvements are required.

2. Section 28(a)(1)(i) requires that the proposed subdivision meet all the requirements of
the Short Form Final Plat. This requirement cannot be met until comment 1 is addressed.
Response: Acknowledged.

3. The City requires the following note on Short Form Final Plats: This subdivision is
subject to all general notes and restrictions appearing on the plat of , Lot(s) ,
recorded at Cabinet , Slide of Plat records of County, Texas.
Response: Note has been added.

4, There is no date on the plat as required in Section 24(c)(1)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance
263B.
Response: Date has been added to the border.

5. The proposed use of the new lot is not identified on the plat as required in Section
24(c)(1)(iv) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The proposed use for all lots within the subdivision
must be identified on the Plat.

Response: The proposed use for Lot 7A has been added.

7. Section 24(c)(2)(iii) requires that the location, dimensions, names and descriptions of all
existing and recorded easements within the subdivision, intersecting or contiguous with its
boundaries be shown on the Plat.

Response: All easements have been added.

Jacobs Enginesring Group Ine.



Mr. Tom Bolt
Page 2 of 2

8. Section 24(c)(5)(ii) requires that if the subdivision is located in an area served by an
utility other than the City a letter needs to be furnished from such utility certifying their approval
of the location of any utility easements shown on the plat and indicating the utility’s intent to
serve the property.

Response: Water and Wastewater are both provided by the City. The Bluebonnet Electric
intent to serve letter has been provided with this submission.

9. No copies of the deed restrictions or covenants were submitted with the proposed Plat
as required in Section 24(d)(2)(ii) of Subdivision Ordinance 263B. Two copies of deed
restrictions or covenants must be submitted.

Response: There are no deed restrictions or covenants at this time that we have been made
aware of. |

10.  Afloodplain statement is required and must be certified by a registered professional
engineer.

Response: Floodplain statement has been added.

11. The following note is required: THIS SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY
OF MANOR CORPORATE CITY LIMITS AS OF THIS DATE: DAY OF , 2016.
Response: Note has been added.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss the project further, please don't hesitate to
contact me at (512)-732-7550.

Sincerely,
JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP, INC.

o7 =

Anthony Ennis, EIT
Project Engineer

Attachments:

1. Bluebonnet Electric Intent to Serve Letter

Jacobs Enginezring Group inc.



GTIE "ON 1OVdisdY
£9 "ON AFAUNS SALYD AUNGNITUD

LD LYd
ZTT00ST0Z *ON 20d
/S SNOWNOD YONYIW
ONIHSIIEY.S3 1¥1d TYNI4
v 3018 ‘2 LO1
40 YAANIVIWIY
bl LoLYd
—] = 21005102 ON 000
bl
oc.s1.L8S | |
@_ .
e — L e e e —
e TR | @,
| sovalds — = = >
1dddv Ny | feyA | = |08°¢S &
2le Do !
w..v._. = N p | m _
/ 51 | I bl
u T =T )
(=) ~ ..... 2 o o
, mi o £ LRIy LY N
ZTT00ST0Z "ON D0 LS . N -
\ i @s00ss'yy) oV 20T B | 2|L rr00sioz 'ONOOd A 5
2 w101 | 1D | B[Ot MS SNOWWOD YONVI =
ot | S | | ONIHSIIEVLSI Lvid NI -
i A V 30018 ‘9 LOT IS
INM Movealds _| £
\~|\ — — —
— — 0008V

(AVM-40-LHOTY »00)

40 LNIod 06¢ AVMHDIH SN

211005102 'ON 004
LNIW3SY3
YIALYMIALSYM OGNV ¥3LYM ST







o 1CITY OF

w |MANOR
il e

TEXAS

Property Information:

Subdivision Name Lot(s) # Block(s) # Acreage

Current Zoning

Legal Description
(may be provided separately)

Applicant Information:

Please Note: The signature of owner authorizes City of Manor staff to visit and inspect the property
for which this application and checklist is being submitted. The signature also indicates that the
applicant or his agent has reviewed the requirements of this checklist and all items on this checklist
have been addressed and complied with. Note: The agent is the official contact person for this
project and the single point of contact. All correspondence and communication will be
conducted with the agent. If no agent is listed, the owner will be considered the agent.

(Check One):
— 1, the owner, will represent this application with the City of Manor.

\/'I, the owner, hereby authorize the person named below to act as my agent in representing
this application with the City of Manor.

Jul'o C. pireles $13-909-§odb  S1a- 987-2392
Owner’s Name (printed) Phone Fax
EXY Y ki1l wgs worth L‘J’:d' 391 /‘)Huquv,‘llc TK WL e
Owner’s ytess > C’l’ty State Zip
)4 /~R2816 Im Plombv(@ Rockmmail Con
O¥¥fier’s Signature Date Email Address

By signing this application Owner affirms that the statements made in the complete
application are true and correct to best of his/her knowledge and belief.

Agent’s Name:__JameS B, A"Cio.ha\‘-" (-5-/02 ~S/Y-5 987 )
Company:__J m PluML:Uj
Mailing Address: 33 /4 k‘cl)?m\(,swuﬂ ldﬁg‘?l pF/o\-.,yb?Hp T 2666€

Street City State ~ Zip
S12~ 989- 2382 ( Shme) Jon Plonbin @ Coaketmei( . Co =
Phone Fax Email Address

708
(T,

G
0y
N

GOLESTON STREET o+ P-O- Box 387 « MANOR, TEXAS 78653
S572:272:5555 « (F) 512:272-8636 o i CITYOFMANOR ORE

o



n | CITTY OF

———, -

w |MANOR

A
[ 11 T S o)
e sl X 1872

TEXAS

REZONING

CONDITIONAL USE

SPECIAL USE PERMIT
VARIANCE/WAIVER

APPEAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION
PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT
DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT

(CHECK APPROPRIATE BOX):

A variance/waiver/conditional use/special use request should be submitted at least four weeks prior to a meeting of
the Planning and Zoning Commission or Board of Adjustment to provide for adequate time for staff review and
analysis and posting and advertising as required for each application. The form must be completely filled out and all
fees paid.

B/ Zoning: FROM A% CeC s H‘v re ( ﬁ' ) District Zoning
TO: L 1L+ Iuaf ( -l ) District Zoning
Fee:  Zoning Request $300.00 + $30.00 per acre

Public Hearing Notice (paper) $150.00
Property Owner notification $5.00 per property owner

O Conditional Use Permit:
Fee:  Conditional Use Permit $250.00
Public Hearing Notice $150.00 News paper notice

Property Owner notification ~ $5.00 per property owner

O Special Use Permit:

Fee:  Special Use Request $250.00+ 30.00 per acre
Public Hearing Notice (paper) $150.00
Property Owner notification ~ $5.00 per property owner

| Variance:

Ordinance Number and Ordinance Section Number. Please complete variance or waiver justification sections.

Fee:  Variance $250.00 + $30.00 per acre
Public Hearing Notice (paper) $150.00
Property Owner notification ~ $5.00 per property owner

705 E- EGGLESTON STREET - P-O- Box 387 o MANOR, TEXAS 78653
(T) 512:272:5555 - (F) 512:272-86

& o WWW-CITYOFMANOR ORE



poootilyesly - i
i ’*i/ Yy =

CI7
w|MANOR
;‘/ i \‘ EST. *’%%7 1872
;;L»-:_*'j’; a\

B e - ; —
i -’g-u S N <3
}§ B o N ,f:gk P—

e

Variance/Waiver Justification

Variance/Waiver Justification:
NOTE: The reviewing entity must determine the existence of, sufficiency of and weight of evidence

supporting the findings described below. Therefore, you must complete each of the applicable Findings
Statements as part of your application. Failure to do so may result in your application being rejected as
incomplete. Please attach any additional support documents.

REASONABLE USE:
1. The zoning regulations applicable to the property do not allow for a reasonable use because:
e core LO‘-V“-:-US te Put o Jolun\‘q?v} Rusivess Y No oJ

ws W P\)QJ'.S‘.L('.\{ 'e!fm"'\:”ﬁ To Some leasSe SPces

HARDSHIP:

2. (a) The hardship for which the zoning change or variance/waiver is requested is unique to the property in that:

(b) The hardship is not general to the area in which the property is located because:

ARFA CHARACTER:

3. The zoning change or variance/waiver will not alter the character of the area adjacent to the
property, will not impair the use of adjacent conforming property, and will not impair the purpose
of the regulations of the zoning district in which the property is located because:

Curravllf }4' 18 Lavm “—'VQ b Rlse aom/J' f/{a‘g-

NOTE: The reviewing entity cannot grant a zoning change or variance/waiver that would provide the
applicant with a special privilege not enjoyed by others similarly situated or potentially similarly situated.

705 E- EGGLESTON STREET « PO+ Box 387 MANOR, TEXAS 78553
(7)) 5712:272-5555 « (F) 5/2-272-8636 - U CITYOFMANOR ORE



Z BuisnoH painjoejnue - - S

r13 Jouepy leuysnpu| 3ybiT - L-NI I \ “ b \ “:m q “ IZ\
,M Aiweg ninn - -y feuonnisul - | S m\\\ m: : I\
Awe4 sjbuls - z-y PuIsIg ssauisng umoyumoqd - Agad - lm
Ajwed sjbuis - |-y [eloIawwo 0 AnesH z-0 R = :..&:0 N bmmoa o.\m
[e1dsawwo O Wb 1L-0

Juswdojanaq Jun pauueld - dNd
oo e €16 W4 N 00S€L
sed Buisnoy pasnjoeynue - z-N I auoz

/







nl PAPE-DAWSON
r' ENGINEERS

January 22, 2016

City of Manor Engineer
Jay Engineering Company
Mr. Frank Phelan

1500 CR 269

Leander, Texas 78641

Re: Presidential Glen Phases 5, 6 & 7 — Preliminary Plan
Manor, Travis County, Texas

Dear Mr. Phelan:

Presidential Glen Phases 5,6 and 7 are located on the north side of U.S. Highway 290 approximately ¥2 mile north of
Paseo De Presidente Boulevard within the jurisdiction of the City of Manor. Phases 5, 6 and 7 proposes the development
of 81.74 acres including 51.73 acres of single family lots (367 lots), 19.75 acres of right-of-way, and 10.26 acres of open
space.

The water and wastewater services for the site will be provided by the Presidential Glen Municipal Utility District. A
portion of the stormwater runoff for Phases 6 and 7 will be routed via a stormwater collection system and discharged into
the existing detention pond currently being constructed with Presidential Glen Phase 4B. The existing detention pond has
been adequately sized and designed to account for a portion of the proposed stormwater from Phases 6 and 7. The
remaining stormwater runoff portion of Phase 7 will be routed via a stormwater collection system to the proposed pond at
the Northwest end of the property. The stormwater runoff for Phase 5 will be routed via a stormwater collection system to
two proposed detention ponds within phase 5.

Presidential Glen Phases 5, 6, and 7 include 11,735 ft of residential streets. The parkland dedication required by the City
of Manor for Phases 5, 6, and 7 is 5.56 acres (1 acre for every 66 living units). The open space/parkland proposed in
Phases 5, 6, and 7 is 10.26 acres, which accounts toward the 33 acres of parkland required as per the Development
Agreement for the Presidential Glen Subdivision.

The City review fee is included with this submission. Please contact our office should any questions arise.

Sincerely,
Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc.

TexgsBoard of Professional Engineers, Firm Registration # 470

a2

Juan Brizuela,

Proj ect Manaoer TBPE Firm Registration #470 | TBPLS Firm Registration #10028801
H:\projects\508105105\950 CP Oﬂsﬂeﬁpecsﬂtei"ﬁc'tb/\msﬂw #ocxAntonio | Houston | Fort Wort h | Dallas

Trensportetlon | Water Resources | Land Development I Surveymg | Envxr‘onmental

7800 Shoal Creek Blvd., Suite 220 West, Austin, TX 78757 T: 512.454.8711 www.Pape-Dawson.com



JAY ENGINEERIRECHM

P.O. Box 1220 .
Leander, TX 78646\

L JI(512) 259-3882
/)| Fax 259-8016

Texas Registered Engineering Firm F-4780

February 9, 2016

Mr. Juan Brizuela, P.E.

Pape-Dawson Engineers, Inc.

7800 Shoal Creek Blvd. Suite 220 West
Austin, TX 78757

Re:  First Preliminary Plan Review for
Presidential Glen, Phases 5,6 & 7
City of Manor, Texas

Dear Mr. Brizuela:

The first submittal of the Presidential Glen, Phases 5, 6 & 7 Preliminary Plan prepared by Pape-
Dawson Engineers and received by our office on January 27, 2016 has been reviewed for
general compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. Our office can offer the

following comments:

1. The acreage listed in the project summary memo does not match the acreage on the

cover.

2. There is a note in regards to FEMA that is cut off on the existing conditions sheets.

3. Acreages should be shown for all open space lots.

4. No utility demand data was submitted.

5. Verify that street names not extended from other recorded plats are approved by Travis

County 911 Addressing.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose. The
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Pauline M. Gray, P.E.

PMG/s

Copy: Tom Bolt — City of Manor
Scott Dunlop — City of Manor

PN: 100-731-10



PAPE-DAWSON
ENGIMEERS

February 11, 2016

Ms. Pauline Gray, P.E.

Jay Engineering Company Inc.
P.O. Box 1220

Leander, Texas 78646

Re: Comment Response for Presidential Glen, Phases 5, 6 & 7 — Preliminary Plan
1™ Review

We are providing the following responses to the comments issued on February 9, 2016 for the above
referenced project:

1. The acreage listed in the project summary memo does not match the acreage on the cover.
Project summary memo has been updated.

2. There is a note in regards to FEMA that is cut off on the existing conditions sheets.
Complete note is shown.

3. Acreages should be shown for all open space lots.
Updated

4. No utility demand data was submitted.

As per City Engineer this information is not required during the preliminary plan
submittal process.

5. Verify that street names not extended from other recorded plats are approved by Travis
County 911 Addressing.

Verified, see attached correspondence from Travis County 911 Addressing.

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information concerning this
response.

Sincerely,
ape-Dawson Engmeers Inc.

an Brizuela, P. E
Project Manager

P:AS\D2\0ACity\st Submittal 160129\1st Comment Letter.docx

TBPE Firm Registration #470 | TBPLS Firm Registration #10028801
Austin | San Antonio | Houston | Fort Worth | Dallas

Transportation | Water Resources | Land Development | Surveying | Environmental

7800 Shoal Creek Bvd., Suite 220 West, Austin, TX 78757 T: 512.454.8711 www.Pape-Dawson.com



JAY ENGINEER[IRAOH
'P.0. Box 1220 \) =
Leander, TX 78648 ':"; 4

Texas Registered Enginéerihg Firm F-4780

IPANY, INC.

(512) 259-3882
Fax 259-8016

February 12, 2016

Mr. Tom Bolt

Director of Development Services
City of Manor

P.O. Box 387

Manor, TX 78653

Re:  Second Preliminary Plan Review for
Presidential Glen, Phases 5,6 & 7
City of Manor, Texas

Dear Mr. Bolt;

The second submittal of the Presidential Glen, Phases 5, 6 & 7 Preliminary Plan information
prepared by Pape-Dawson Engineers and received by our office on February 12, 2016 has been
reviewed for general compliance with the City of Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263B. The plan
documents appear to be in substantial compliance with the Ordinance requirements for
preliminary plans, and our office therefore takes no exception to the approval of the plan.

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations
supplied by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose. The
engineer of record is solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her
submittal, whether or not City Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance. Please
call if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

(@JM Ny

Pauline M. Gray, P.E.

PMG/s

Copy: Juan Brizuela, P.E. — Pape Dawson Engineers, Inc.
Scott Dunlop — City of Manor

PN: 100-731-10



d L ANV ‘9 ‘s ASVH - NITO TYIINIQUSTND

NVId XIVNIWITIH

R gLV

‘SNOISIAZY

SYIINIONT
NOSMVYa-3dvd

NVId AIVNINITAEd L ANV ‘9 ‘S ASVHd
NATO TVILNAAISHAdd

N\ﬁ El N\ﬂ 133
PR A e NVId TVRRIAY BT NV Do
i | mmsocimeny o oo W aansisza

oooooo

AYYONNQH wemmm wn w wom—

S3SVYHd

aN3o37

——

1009 007 .00 0
002 = FVOS







PAPE-DAWSON
ENGINEERS

February 11, 2016

Thomas M. Bolt

City of Manor

105 E. Eggleston Street
Manor, Texas 78653

Re: Presidential Glen 4B - Final Plat- One Year Extension

Mr. Bolt,

Pape-Dawson is requesting a one (1) year extension for the recordation of the final plat as
required by the subdivision ordinance. The subdivision plat for Presidential Glen Phase 4B was
approved by the Planning and Zoning Commission on March 11, 2015. Presidential Glen Phase
4B is currently under construction with and expected completion date of March 30“‘, 2016. It is
the intention of LGI Homes to record the plat as soon as the construction of improvements of
Phase 4B are accepted by the City of Manor. It is anticipated that Presidential Glen 4B
subdivision plat will be recorded by the end of April 2016.

Please contact me if you have questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,
Papg-Dawson Engineers, Inc.

Jwdn Brizuela, P.E.
roject Manager

Hi\projects\S08\05\01\94 1 Final Plat 4B\Documents\Plan Processing\City\One Year extension request.docx

TBPE Firm Registration #470 | TBPLS Firm Registration #10028801
Austin | San Antonio | Houston | Fort Worth | Dallas

Transportation | Water Resources | Land Develapment | Surveying | Environmental

7800 Shoat Creek Bivd., Suite 220 West, Austin, TX 78757 T: 512.454.8711 www.Pape-Dawson.com



JAY ENGINEER[TYAQHNMPANY, INC.

P.O. Box 1220 @ ["' JJie12) 259-3002
¢

Leander, TX 7864 Fax 259-8016
Texas Registered Engmeenng Flrm F-4780

March 4, 2015

Mr. Tom Bolt

Interim City Manager
City of Manor

P.O. Box 387

Manor, TX 78653

Re: Final Plat Review for Presidential Glen, Phase 4B
City of Manor, Texas

Dear Mr. Bolt:

The final plat for presidential Glen Phase 4B has cleared all of our comments and is Administratively
complete from an engineering viewpoint.

The first submittal of the final Plat for Presidential Glen, Phase 4B prepared by Pape Dawson Engineers
and received by our office on January 23, 2015 has been reviewed for general compliance with the City of
Manor Subdivision Ordinance 263. Our office can offer the following comments:

4T hmt@&mﬁk&a@a\i—a@ mg%ha Hvaméaad—%a(&ws%%am@e -ig-to-be-proy idod-by-the-MUD-must
be-eorrected-la-state-the-utiiy. e@r»,f[g;awdl»baug*ewéad bwﬁa Gitr-of-Manér

5. Format-for-the-firal-platis{eo-be-18" x-24" ac-regquired-in-Section4
%Mummus—de%ads—and—netamm_diﬁheu!t—imwewduﬁhw’ :
] “format.

6. Dwners hamos-and preparyling-of prapary Within-thraéhiundred fest of the-subdivision-beundary
am%%%mwed&ﬁn%%ﬂw&bdwﬁea@mm@zmwwam&
and-the-prape: —withinthrée-hundred-(300)-foct-of-the-subdivision-boundary,
{ogetherwith-the respectlve plat or deed references as determined by the most recent tax rolls
must be provided.

8—Frovida-varificalisn-Abat-all-now-slreol-names-have-bedn—spproved-by—Travie—Counly-0144
Addressing-as-cequirsd-in-Sestion. 24{c){1){xi}-oL-Subdivision-Ordinance-263—Whers now-slreals
e-@atr*,g—cremtadwamw%mas}o— ranaa}n}hfvaq‘ -paush-hava-dosumsnialion-frem Travis-Gounly-944
Audresu:;mg demansirating-that-tha-slresl-names-proposed-on-he-Final-Rlat-ars-not-duplicated
withinthe Ceunby:

9. Gun/e—data—suppl1ed—emh&mdueeé-azeé—pmis—wawemg+me—ﬁawée-plapeep+mﬂg-ﬁz4—

_appoarte e shown-oa-the plal bul are_notlabsled-as-such,-and




Mr. Tom Bolt
March 4, 2015
Page 2 of 2

Review of this submittal does not constitute verification that all data, information and calculations supplied
by the applicant are accurate, complete, or adequate for the intended purpose. The engineer of record is
solely responsible for the completeness, accuracy, and adequacy of his/her submittal, whether or not City
Engineers review the application for Ordinance compliance.

Please call if you have any questions or need additional information.

David T Smith, P.E.
DTS/s
Copy: Juan Brizuela, P.E.

PN: 100-715-10



PHASE 45-1

0.52 0.31
0.52 0.31

- L]

W

W
R
s

% ?
<
D
R
e =
SO 7
L

S
S

N
SR
O

_—
SCALE: 1"=2000'

pa FUTURE PHASE
SCALE: 1"= 500" o
S
&
$ , )
A \\'\’ »y X &
> AL
! RS & ;
$g€ 7, & T,
> z
) N T %
3 B -)/“ A N 3 F N &
% Nelis Y 4 FUTURE PHASE
//. NP
A\ ) DY : /,\
‘ING //
- £
™ 2 T‘IMKM/
0
-~ 7 - \ 5 Toyg
- \
~
-
Y
>
-
7
e
NE ~
R4 ~— TITY LIMITS MANOR, TEXAS
; ~ )R_ — 1
Ao
HWY 200 =~ )
ENGINEER / SURVEYOR OWNER / SUBDIVIDER:
PAPE-DAWSON ENGINEERS LGI HOMES
7800 SHOAL CREEK BLVD., SUITE 220 WEST 1450 LAKE ROBBINS DRIVE, SUITE 430 50805-01
AUSTIN, TX 78757 THE WOODLANDS, TEXAS 77382
(512454-8711 FAX (512)459-8867 st 1 o O
“ONLY ON FINAL HARDCOPY MATERIALS. BEARING THE CONSULTANT'S SIGNATURE AND SEAL.




